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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Finalization
Sent: Thursday, 23 February 2023 5:02 PM
To: thomas@boxfresh.com.sg
Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: SG 1840Z-DOA: 31/12/2022

Hi Thomas, 
 
Amend to 1 day . Thanks 

From: thomas@boxfresh.com.sg <thomas@boxfresh.com.sg> 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 5:00 PM 
To: Finalization <finalization@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: SG 1840Z-DOA: 31/12/2022  
  
Kindly advise if when I should send LOD ?  
  

From: Finalization <finalization@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 4:57 PM 
To: thomas@boxfresh.com.sg 
Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: SG 1840Z-DOA: 31/12/2022 
  
Hi Thomas, 
  
We will be advising our principal for the costs of repairs in $1227.20  (L/S, before GST), 4 days. Subject to their 
approval. 
  
  
  
  
Best Regards, 
case handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 
  
  

From: thomas@boxfresh.com.sg <thomas@boxfresh.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 23 February 2023 3:16 PM 
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: kmeu@boxfresh.com.sg; karine@boxfresh.com.sg; Eu carrie <carrie@boxfresh.com.sg>; alex@boxfresh.com.sg 
Subject: RE: SG 1840Z-DOA: 31/12/2022 
  
Sorry for late reply. Mail went to Spam. 
  
Please see attached. 
  

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Sunday, February 19, 2023 11:09 AM 
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To: thomas@boxfresh.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: ***SPAM*** RE: SG 1840Z-DOA: 31/12/2022 
  
Dear Thomas, 
  
  
Kindly forward copy of gia report and repair estimate. 
  
  
  
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  
  
  

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 4:03 PM 
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

  
  


